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Dear M Gor-tcn.

Your letter of January 3, 1985 requested TVA to furnish the corporate
position with respect to whether or not IOCFR50, Appendix B requirements
are being met at the Watts Bar Facility. This letter was sent regarding
the December 19, 1985 presentation to Commissioner Asselstine on the
Employee Concern  Program. During this presentation, a slide was.
presented (see the last page of the enclosure to your January 3, 1985
letter) which contains the following statement. "1 OCFR50. Appendix B

Requiraments Are Not Being Met."

<ie TVA positicn is that, insofar as identified deficiencies in past
activities are concerned, Appendix B requirements are not beind net.
However, no activity affecting quality or nuclear safety is known to be
in progress in violation of Appendix B, without identified problem areas

having been documented and entered into the resolution process.

As a result of the 370S investigations conducted under the employee
concern program many problems of varying significance have been
identified and reported to TVA management for evaluatic.i and correction.
Those problems, rwfgardlass of significance indicate violations of one or
more Appendix B criterion. As you are aware, not all of those problems
have been corrected yet Many of the more significant ones are still

being evaluated zo determine the corrective action to be taken.



In addition, ove- 12CC employee concerns rema-n to be investigated or
raviewQd by the ucloadr Safety Review Staff and/or Quality Technology
Company, and we expect to discover additional problem areas. In  this
context, (i.e.. that uncorrected and as yet unsubstantiated problems
exist), TVA acknowledges that IOCFR50. Appendix 8 criteria are not
currently being met in some cases at Walts Bar, but we emphasize that the
intent of this program is to identify and resolve those problems. we
will  provide the additional information you requested no later than

February 3. 1986.



Dear Mr. Denton.

Your letter of January 3, 1985. requested TVA to furnish the corporate
POsition with respect to whether or not 10CFRSO,  Appendix 8 requirenment s
are being met at the Watts Bar Facility. This |etter was sent regardi ng
the Oecomber 19. 1995 prosentation by Nuclear Safety Reviow Staff
Personnel  to Commissioner Asselstine on the Employee  Concern Program.
During cnis presentation. a slide was presented (see the last page of the
enclosure to your January 3, 1985 |etter) which contains the following

stat ement. -h*CFR50.  Appendix a Requirements Are Not Baeing Pat."

The TVA corporate position regarding its ongoing process for compliance
with  Appandix 8 is as follows: Because of the present status of
identified deficiencies, gsone Appendix B requirements currently are not
being met.  Sonme quality achinving activities are currently ongoing which
do involve jdentified proble.s or concerns potentially affecting quality
or nuclear safety. In those isolated situations, controls have been
established tc maintain traceability regarding the work activities.
Those problon, which are discoverod during the course of an investigation
they are ovaluated for thejr potontial safety sjgnificance and, if
appropriate, are pronptly coimunicatod to Jine organi zations for stop
work, generic applicability, and reportability evaluations.  The probl ens
are  subsequently docunmentod and enterod into the forml resolution
process  CQurrent substantiated concerns will be evaluated for actions to

prevent recurronce as well as to resol ve past discrepant conditions.



As a result of the 370 safety-related investigations conducted under the
employoe concern program many problems of varying significance have been
identified and reported to TVA management for evaluation and correction.
Those problems. regardless of significance indicate violations of one or
more Appendix 8 criterion. As you are aware. not *Il  of those problems

have been corrected yet. May of the more significant ones are still

being evaluated to determine the corrective action to be taken.

In addition, over 1200 safety-related employee concerns remain to in
investigated or reviewed by the Nuclear Safety Review Staff and/or
Quality Technology Company, and we expect to discover additional problem
areas. In  this context, (i.e., that wuncorrected and as yet
unsubstantiated problems exist). TVA acknowledges that |OCF50. Appendix
B criteria are not currently being met in sOM cases at Matts Bar, but we
emphasize that the intent of this program is to identify and resolve
those problems. We will provid* the additional information you requested

no later than February 3. 1916.



